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OTTAWA COUNTY

Reentry Resource Guide

Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

2-1-1 and Information

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, i.e. comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services

United Way 2-1-1 (Greater 2-1-1, http://www.unitedwaytoledo.org/
Toledo) 419-246-4636,
800-650-4357
United Way in Ottawa County 1854 E Perry St., Port Clinton, | 419-734-6645 Email: info@unitedwayottawacounty.org
43452
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
Ottawa County Reentry Partner C. A. Ministries, 604 W State 419-333-0773 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

St., Fremont, 43420

s/coalitions/ottawa/ottawa.html

Adult Parole Authority (APA)
Reentry Coordinator, C. Stewart

One Government Center, Suite
1013, Toledo, 43604

419-245-2925

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/apa_coordinators/northwest/apa_northw
est.html

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 137 W. North St, Lima 45801 419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.qov/page

C. Burnett, Lima Dist. APA office s/iro/northwest/northwest.html

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social security office locator https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp#offi
ceResults

Social Security Administration 4853 Monroe St., Suite C, 419-259-6250. http://ssa.gov

Toledo 43623 800-772-1213
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website
Ottawa County Health Department | 1856 E. Perry St., Port Clinton | 419-734-6800 http:// www.ottawahealth.org
Ohio email: ottacohd@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital

(births in any county in Ohio)

15098, Columbus OH 43215

stats.aspx

Vitalchek
(births in any US state/territory)

Order birth certificate online,
fees apply

877-828-3101

http://www.vitalchek.com

National Center

Search the national database:

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w

for Health Statistics Where to write for Vital Records elcom.htm

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
1-800-648-1176

Job & Family Services located at | 8043 W. ST 163, Ste. 200, Oak | 419-898-3688 http://www.northcoastjobs.org/Locations/

Ottawa Co. Resource Center Harbor, 43449 Ottawa/default2.asp

Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 1-800-755-GROW | http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

Toledo Reinstatement Center 4400 Heatherdowns, Toleod 419-245-3010 http://bmv.ohio.gov
43614

Deputy Registrar 220 Madison St., Port Clinton 419-732-3017 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/62.stm
43452

Title Office 315 Madison St., 2n fl, Rm 207, | 719-734-6752 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/62.stm
Port Clinton, 43452

Driver Exam* Closed, not scheduled to reopen

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy | Address Phone # Website

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Ohio Housing Locator 42 Park Dr. Port Clinton 43452 419-734-9718 http://lwww.ohiohousinglocator.org

Ottawa County Transitional 109 S. Front St., PO Box 419-334-8911 http://www.wsos.org/program _details.php

Housing

590,Fremont 43420

?2id=11

Trinity United Methodist

135 Adams St., Port Clinton
43452

419-732-3161

http:/ftumcpc.org/

WSOS (Ottawa, Sandusky, 109 S Front POB 590 Fremont 419-334-8911 http://www.ws0s.0rg
Seneca, Wood Community Action | 43420

Commission)

Clothing Address Phone # Website

Goodwill 205 SE Catawba Rd., Port Clinton, 419-734-6042 http://www.goodwill.org

43452

Volunteers of America

611 Madison St. Port Clinton, 43452

419-734-5952

http://voanwo.org/

WSOS (Ottawa, Sandusky, 109 S Front POB 590 Fremont 43420 419-334-8911 http://www.ws0s.0rg
Seneca, Wood Community Action

Commission, Inc.

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

Area Office on Aging 2155 Arlington Ave., Toledo, 419-382-0624, | http://www.areaofficeonaging.com/
Northwestern Ohio, Inc (Area 4) 43609 800-472-7277
Firelands Counseling 419-627-5177, http://www.firelands.com/
800-826-1306
Firelands Presbyterian Church 2626 E. Harbor Rd, Pt. Clinton 419-734-6211
43452
WSOS (Ottawa, Sandusky, 109 S Front POB 590 Fremont 419-334-8911 http://www.ws0s.0rg
Seneca, Wood Community Action | 43420
Commission, Inc.
Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services | 770 West Broad Street www.drc.ohio.gov
Columbus, Ohio 43222
Domestic violence YWCA Battered Women's Shelter | 419-241-7386
Domestic violence Safe Harbour DV Shelter 419-626-2200,
800-953-2207
Family & Child Abuse Prevention | 232 Buckeye Blvd. Port Clinton 419-732-3266 http://www.fcapc.org/fcapc/ottawa/
43452
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OTTAWA COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website
Ottawa County Health Department | 1856 E. Perry St. Port 419-734-6800 http:// www.ottawahealth.org
Clinton, 43452

Partnership for Prescription n/a 888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org

Assistance

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/

Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
888-765-6789 Joral/safetynet/options.aspx

Prevent Blindness Ohio Vision n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/

Care Outreach Program

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org

Helpline X233

Prescription Hope n/a 877-296-HOPE http://www.prescriptionhope.com
(4673)

Medicaid nla Fed:800-324-8680,
State:800-686-1516

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website

Mental Health & Recovery
Services Board of Erie and Ottawa
Counties

416 Columbus Ave., Sandusky,
44870

419-627-1908

www.mhrbeo.org

Alcoholics Anonymous 3416 Columbus Ave., Sandusky | 419-625-5995 http://www.aa.org ; http://www.na.org
44870

Firelands Counseling and 127 Perry Street, Port Clinton 800-242-5393 http://www.firelands.com/

Recovery Services

Firelands 335 Buckeye Boulevard 419-734-2942 http://www.givingtreecounseling.com

Giving Tree 1213 Washington St. 419-734-2942 Stjohnsgenoa.org

St. John's United Church of Christ

Genoa 43430

Bayshore Counseling

1634 Sycamore Line, Sandusky

419-626-9156

Bayshorecs.org

Mental Health/Counseling

Address

Phone #

Website

Bayshore Counseling Services

201 Madison St, 1st Fl., Port
Clinton, 43452

419-734-5535

http://www.bayshorecs.org/contact.html

Firelands Counseling and 127 Perry Street, Port Clinton 800-242-5393 | http://www.firelands.com/
Recovery Services Port Clinton
Firelands Counseling and 11969 W. State Rte. 105 Oak 419-898-0077 | http:/firelands.netreturns.biz/Providers/Entity
Recovery Services, Oak Harbor Harbor, 43449 Detail.aspx?ProviderEntityld=e08acdbd-321f-
40fa-8be7-9h3c064ea9c0#.VXHIMRFTFq!

St. John's United Church of Christ | 1213 Washington St. 419-734-2942 | http://www.stjohnsgenoa.org/

Genoa 43430
Rescue Mental Health Services 3350 Collingwood Blvd., 419-255-6332 | http://www.lucascountymhb.org/

Toledo, 43610

http://mha.ohio.gov/

Business Address Phone # Website
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Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority (419) 227-2631 www.drc.ohio.gov

Sex Offender Specialist, Mike

Stahl

Ottawa County Ottawa County Sheriff, 315 419-734-4404

Sex Offender Registry Madison St., Port Clinton 43452

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

GED prep: Sandusky City Schools | 2130 Hayes Ave., Sandusky 419-621-2778 http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Testing/G
ABLE 44870 ED/GED-Practice-Center-Sites
GED prep: Vanguard Sentinel 1306 Cedar St., Fremont 419 334-6901 http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Testing/G
Career Center ABLE 43420 x 420 ED/GED-Practice-Center-Sites
GED prep: Owens Community PO Box 10000, Toledo 43699 567-664-2310 http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Testing/G

College

ED/GED-Practice-Center-Sites

Find additional locations at; http://education.ohio.qov/Topics/Testing/GED/GED-Practice-Center-Sites

Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit
Counseling Services)

n/a

800-355-2227

http://www.apprisen.com/

Ohio Consumer Council
(savings on electric or Natural gas)

10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800,

Columbus, 432158

877-742-5622

http://www.occ.ohio.gov/crc/

Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

Immigrant Resources

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker | North 525 Jefferson Ste 300 419-255-0814, | http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=co
Program Toledo 43604-1373 800-837-0814 | m_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid=937
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/iweb/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Job & Family Services 8043 West State Route 163, 419-898-3688 http://www2.lakecountyohio.org/jfs/

Suite 200 Oak Harbor, 43449

Workforce/Job Store

8043 W State Route 163, Oak
Harbor 43449

419-898-3688 ext
270

http://www.northcoastjobs.org/

Cardinal Staffing Services

123 Maple St., Port Clinton
43452

419-734-6318

http://www.cardinalstaffing.com/

TDH Enterprises

42 Park Dr. Port Clinton 43452

419-732-1420

http://www.tdhenterprises.com/

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Ottawa Co., Transportation 275 N. Toussaint South Rd. 419-898-7433 http://octapublictransit.org/
Agency Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449

Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website
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OTTAWA COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Child Support Enforcement 8043 West State Route 163, 419-898-3688 http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/County Director
Agency Suite 200 Oak Harbor 43449 y.pdf
Children's Services 8043 West State Route 163, 419-898-3688
Suite 200 Oak Harbor 43449
Women, Infants and Children Call the Help Me Grow helpline | 1-800-755-4769 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
(WIC) for locations ns/wicn/wicl.aspx
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Area Office on Aging of 2155 Arlington Avenue 800-472-7277 http://www.areaofficeonaging.com

Northwestern Ohio Inc

Ottawa County Senior Resources | 8180 W. St. Rt. 163 Oak Harbor | 419-898-2800 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou

& Oak Harbor Lights Senior Cntr | 43449 rces/ocseniorresources/oakharborcenter.h
tm

Put-in-Bay Senior Center 195 Concord Ave., Put-in-Bay | 419-285-5501 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou

43452

rces/senior%?20centers/pibseniorcenter.ht
ml

Port Clinton Senior Center

320 E. Third St., Port Clinton,
43452

419-734-1481

http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou
rces/senior%?20centers/portclinton.html

Genoa Senior Center 514 Main St. Genoa 43430 419-855-4491 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou
rces/senior%20centers/genoa%20senior
%?20center.html

Elmore Golden Oldies 19225 Witty Rd., Elmore 43416 | 419-862-3874 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou
rces/senior%20centers/elmore.html

Danbury Senior Center 8470 E. Harbor Rd., 419-798-4101 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/ocseniorresou

Marblehead 43440 rces/senior%20centers/danbury.html

Veterans Address Phone # Website

OTTAWA County 8444 West St. Rt. 163, Ste. 102, | 419-898-3067 http://www.co.ottawa.oh.us/veterans/

Veterans Services Commission Oak Harbor 43449

Veterans Affairs (Department of) 800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 877-222-8387 https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l

Benefits

010ez/

On-line request for DD214

Written signature by mail or fax | n/a

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs/i

is required ndex.html
Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.qgov/HOMELESS/about _the i
nitiative.asp#three
Legal Services (Civil Law) Address Phone # Website
LawO 525 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 400 419 724-0030 http://www.lawolaw.org/
Toledo, OH 43604 877 894-4599
ABLE 525 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 300 419-255-0814 http://www.ablelaw.org/
Toledo, OH 43604 800-837-0814
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
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Libraries Address Phone # Website
Erie Islands Library Catawba Avenue Box 147 Put- | 419-285-4004 http://www.idarupp.org
in-Bay 43456
Genoa Branch Library 602 West St Genoa 43430 419-855-3380 http://library.norweld.lib.oh.us/Harris-
Elmore
Harris-Elmore Public Library 328 Toledo St Box 45 Elmore 419-862-2484 http://library.norweld.lib.oh.us/Harris-
43416 Elmore

Ida Rupp Public Library

310 Madison St. Port Clinton
43452

419-732-3212

http://www.idarupp.org

Oak Harbor Public Library 46 W Main Oak Harbor 43449 | 419-898-7001 http://lwww.oakharborpubliclibrary.org
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
OTTAWA County Adult Probation 315Madison St., Rm. 303, Port | 419-734-6740
Clinton 43452
Ottawa County Board of Elections | 8444 W. State Rt. 163 Suite 419-898-3071 www.co.ottawa.oh.us/OCBoardofElectio
101 Oak Harbor 43449 ns/index2.htm
Ottawa Co. Clerk of Courts 315Madison St., Rm. 104, Port | 419-734-6755
Clinton 43452
Common Pleas Court 315Madison St., Rm. 301, Port | 419-734-6790 http://www.ottawacocpcourt.com/

Clinton 43452

Municipal Court

1860 E. Perry St., Port Clinton
43452

419-7344134

http://www.ottawacountymunicipalcourt.co
m/

Ottawa Co., Transportation Agency | 275 N. Toussaint South Rd. 419-898-7433 http://octapublictransit.org/
Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449
Ottawa Co., Recorder 315 Madison St., Rm. 204, 419-734-6730 http://www.ohiorecorders.com/ottawa.html

Port Clinton 43452
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